"L meeling commmunity needs... enhancing quadity of Tife. "

APPLETON FIRE DEPARTMENT
700 N. DREW STREET
APPLETON, WI 54911

MEMORANDUM
To: Alderperson Oswald, Chair
Safety and Licensing Committes
Members of the Common Council
From: Len Vander Wyst, Interim Fire Chief
Date: August22, 2013
Re! Request Authorization to Purchase Station Alerting Radio Equipment

The department is requesting authorization for the purchase of radio equipment in the sum of $66,524.60 from
Baycom, Inc. The purpose of this request is for fire station alerting equipment as part of the Qutagamie County
radio upgrade project. Monies for this purchase have been previously approved as part of the overall 2013
capital improvement project for the public safety radio upgrade.

The department conducted a formal request for proposal (RFP} process. Eight vendors were sent proposal
packages. Baycom was the only vendor that responded to the request for proposal. The department did contact
vendors to determine their reason for not submitting and determined that the amount of coordinated work
needed with Baycom made the projects difficult for them to complete and not cost effective.

The department then worked directly with Baycom under the original RFP to identifiy operational needs. Based
on the aftached proposal, the department is confident that the operational needs identified in the original RFP
are being met in a cost effective manner,

Should you have any questions regarding this request for authorization, please feel free to contact me.

“Appleton Fire Department, . ..serving with PRILD.E.”
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